
Italian Phrases 

Ciao, come ti chiami? 
Hi, what's your name? 

Mi chiamo Marco. 
My name is Marco. 

Piacere! 
Pleased to meet you!  

Come va? 
How're you doing?  

Come stai? 
How are you? 

Bene grazie e tu? 
Well thanks and you?  

Di dove sei? 
Where are you from? 

Sono spagnolo. 
I'm Spanish.  

Dove abiti? 
Where do you live? 

Abito vicino a piazza Garibaldi? 
I live near Garibaldi square. 

Scusa, non ho capito 
I'm sorry, I didn't quite catch that. 

Che lavoro fai? 
What do you do? 

Faccio l'insegnante. 
I'm a teacher.  

Quanti anni hai? 
How old are you?  

Ho trentadue anni. 
I'm 32.  

Hai il ragazzo / la ragazza? 
Do you have a boyfriend / 
girlfriend? 

Hai amici italiani? 
Do you have Italian friends? 

Parli inglese / spagnolo / francese / 
tedesco? 
Do you speak English / Spanish / 
French / German? 

Un po'. 
A little bit. 

Ti piace la birra? 
Do you like beer? 

Si, mi piace moltissimo. 
Yes, I like it very much. 

Ciao. 
Goodbye.  

Che fai di bello questo fine 
settimana? 
Are you doing anything exciting this 
weekend?  

Vado in discoteca.  
I'm going clubbing. 

Hai voglia di andare al cinema 
domani sera? 
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Italian Phrases 

Do fancy going to the cinema 
tomorrow night? 

Mi dispiace, ma domani ho già un 
altro impegno. Magari un'altra 
volta. 
I'm sorry, but I'm busy tomorrow. 
Perhaps another time.  

Che ne dici di andare al mare 
questo fine settimana? 
How about going to the seaside this 
weekend? 

Volentieri. 
That would be nice. 

Non vedo l'ora di andare in 
vacanza. 
I can't wait to go on holiday. 

Posso offrirti qualcosa da bere? 
Can I get you a drink? 

Ti va di ballare con me? 
Would you like to dance with me? 

Che tipo di musica ti piace? 
What kind of music do you like? 

Sai giocare a tennis? 
Can you play tennis? 

Mi sono divertito un sacco! 
I had a lot of fun! 

Quando possiamo rivederci? 
When can I see you again? 

Che tempo fa? 
What's the weather like? 

Fa bel tempo.  
The weather is nice. 

Fa brutto tempo.  
The weather is bad. 

C'è il sole.  
It's sunny. 

Piove. 
It's raining. 

Fa caldo. 
It's hot. 

Fa freddo. 
It's cold. 

C'è vento. 
It's windy. 

Nevica. 
It's snowing. 

Vorrei prenotare un tavolo per 
cinque persone. 
I would like to reserve a table for 
five people. 

Scusi, ci può portare il menù? 
Excuse me, can we have the menu? 

Per me spaghetti al pomodoro. 
I'll have spaghetti with tomato 
sauce. 

Ci può portare il conto per favore? 
Can we have the bill please?  
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